#### LAURA SIEBERT

314-952-1410 laura@laura-siebert.com

I am a caring, attentive professional and mom with over 20 years working with newborns, babies, children and families in different settings. Seeking positions with newborn families for overnight care, gentle, effective sleep conditioning and infant care education. \*Background and experience includes working as an RN in the Pediatric and Neonatal Intensive Care Units as well as working with hundreds of newborns as a newborn photographer.

\*Would not be functioning as an RN in my capacity as a Newborn Care Specialist

#### **EDUCATION**

St Louis University | 2000 Bachelor of Science in Nursing

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**Registered Nurse** | Cardinal Glennon Children's Hospital From 2001-2005

Worked full time as a registered nurse in the Pediatric Intensive Care Unit, mostly on nightshift. Was also occasionally utilized in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

**Registered Nurse** | St John's Mercy Medical Center 2000-2002, 2003-2005

Worked full time as a registered nurse in the Pediatric Intensive Care Unit, mostly on nightshift. Was also occasionally utilized in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, Burn Unit for pediatric patients, and general newborn nursery.

**Professional Photographer/Owner | Eyesmiles Photography, LLC** 2005-present

I have grown and sustained my small business for over 17 years, with a very loyal client base. Many families of high schoolers have been coming to me since their children were 7-10 days old. I have photographed hundreds of newborns in their first 2 weeks of life and thousands of children. I am very comfortable with calming and comforting newborns. Parents often ask for tips during the photography sessions and I'm happy to pass along my "secrets" of content babies.

#### TRAINING/CERTIFICATES

- Adult and Child CPR
- Newborn Care Training Academy Courses/Certificates include:
- Newborn Care Specialist 20 hour course certificate
- Sleep Conditioning for the Newborn Care Professional
- Advanced Sleep Training Workshop
- Adequate Intake for Birth to 4 Months

# NEWBORN CARE TRAINING

# Certificate of Completion

AWARDED TO

# Laura Siebert

Received on: September 05, 2022

For completing the 20 hour intensive workshop for the Newborn Care Specialist Workshop

Accredited By:

Haleigh Almquist

Haleigh Almquist President

American Association of Brugless Arartitioners

Brittany Hunt

Brittany Hunt Operations



#### A2144195

CPR/AED: Adult, Child, Infant

+ Standard First Aid (BLS)

#### Laura Siebert

This card certifies that the above individual has successfully completed the requirements in accordance with American Health Care Academy's curriculum.

09/05/2022 09/05/2024

Issue Date Renewal Date

Instructor Signature



Holder's Signature

Call 911 in case of a medical emergency Call 1-800-222-1222 in a poison emergency For CPR/AED or First Aid training information call 1-888-277-7865 or visit cpraedcourse.com

American Health Care Academy Renewal Recommended every 2 years



#### **Newborn Care Training Academy**

# CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Awarded To

# Laura Siebert

FOR COMPLETING

Advanced Sleep Training Workshop

Date: 2022-12-03

Certificate No.

cert\_nb3qrktk

Haleigh Almquist



#### **Newborn Care Training Academy**

# CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Awarded To

# **Laura Siebert**

FOR

Adequate Intake for Birth-4 months

Date: 2022-12-03

Serial No.

cert\_mvpvjkvy



#### **Newborn Care Training Academy**

# CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Awarded To

# Laura Siebert

FOR COMPLETION OF

Sleep Conditioning for the Newborn Care Professional

Date: 2022-11-03

Serial No.

cert\_jvj4kz3y